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From: Raj Gupta <raj.gupta@townlegal.com>
Sent: 02 March 2021 18:39
To: Metrowest1 <Metrowest1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: Relevant Representation of Freightliner Limited
 
Dear Sir or Madam
 
We write further to our Deadline 5 submission and in advance of the second compulsory acquisition hearing
tomorrow.
 
Freightliner  and Network Rail have agreed heads of terms for an agreement for lease and Freightliner has
also agreed in principle the outline for an agreement with the applicant which would resolve the issue
between them. It is hoped that the agreements can be progressed swiftly enough to allow for the withdrawal
of Freightliner’s relevant representation before the close of the Examination but we will keep you and the
Examining Authority informed of progress at appropriate junctures or at the Examining Authority’s request.
 
In the circumstances and in order to avoid incurring costs unnecessarily we will not be attending the second
compulsory acquisition hearing tomorrow.
 
Raj Gupta
Partner
Town Legal LLP
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